STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA a POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR May 2, 1386 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161

Mr. R. N. Ainsworth
Ranch Route
Milnesand, New Mexico 88125

Re: 40-acre Non-standard Proration - Vada Penn Pool
Deen #1-J, Sec. 9, T9S, R36E,

Dear Mr. Ainsworth:

We recently received NSP-1487 reducing the acreage dedicated
to your Deen #1 well to 40 acres. You will need to submit
two copies of Form C-102, acreage dedication plat, for the
revised acreage dedicated to this well.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



